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Approximately 2,000 men from central
Mlinois and beyond learned the technical
skills for modern warfare at Camp
Bradley. In early 1918, the government
asked the school to join others and offer
industrial courses alongside military
instruction. Later, the Student Army
Training Corps, a coordinated national
effort to train officers and technicians,
came to campus.

Most of the instruction was in the
horological and optical departments.
The young men also took classes in

the machine shop, and in blacksmithing,
gunsmithing and carpentry. Physical
training, military drills and academic
classes made for full days. Considered
active-duty soldiers, the Army issued
them regulation equipment.

Soldiers became part of campus life.
According to the 1918 Polyscope: “It was
a strange sight to see an army of ‘boys in
blue’ go sweeping over the campus from
Bradley Avenue to Main Street, picking
up each stick and paper that cluttered
the green.”

The few buildings then on campus
saw heavy use. Bradley Hall had a
700-person mess facility to feed the
soldiers, and they bunked in the gym,
now Hartmann Center, or in barracks
built as part of their training. Physical
training and bayonet drills were
conducted on the athletic field, where
Founder’s Circle, Olin and Swords
halls are today.

Student-soldiers weren’t the only ones
who served. The 1918 yearbook also
listed five pages of names for “Bradley
Boys now in the service of the U.S.
government,” including graduates,
employees and former students.

The 1919 edition listed the names

of 11 men who would not come home.
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